## **Taxi Licensing Committee**

## Thursday 31 March 2016

#### PRESENT:

Councillor Jarvis, in the Chair. Councillor Bowie, Vice Chair. Councillors Mrs Foster, Fry, Mrs Nicholson and Rennie.

Also in attendance: Andrea Gilbert (Legal Officer), Kristin Barnes (Democratic Support Officer), Steve Forshaw (Senior Licensing Officer), Graham Hooper (Senior Licensing Officer)

The meeting started at 10:00 and finished at 3:00.

Note: At a future meeting, the committee will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm whether these minutes have been amended.

#### 115. **Declarations of Interest**

There were no declarations of interest in respect of items on this agenda.

#### 116. **Minutes**

Agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 3 March 2016.

### 117. Chair's Urgent Business

There were no items of Chair's urgent business.

#### 118. Appeal Cases

The committee was advised that there had been no appeal cases since the last meeting.

### 119. Exempt Information

Agreed that under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of Part 1 Schedule 12a of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

### 120. Confidential Minutes

Agreed the confidential minutes of the meeting held on 3 March 2016

### 121. Application for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Driver's Licence - DMG

The committee –

- (a) considered the report from the Director of Public Health;
- (b) heard from DMG;
- (c) took the above report and all that was said into consideration.

The committee <u>agreed</u> to grant DMG's application for a private hire vehicle driver's licence subject to completion of the VRQ in Transporting Passengers by Taxi and Private Hire or equivalent within the first 12 months of the licence being granted.

## 122. Application for the grant of a Private Hire Driver's Licence - RC

The committee -

- (a) considered the report from the Director of Public Health;
- (b) heard from RC;
- (c) took the above report and all that was said into consideration.

The committee <u>agreed</u> to grant RC's application for a private hire vehicle driver's licence subject to completion of the prerequisite tests namely the DVLA Group 2 medical certificate and the Driving Standards Test and subject to completion of the VRQ in Transporting Passengers by Taxi and Private Hire or equivalent within the first 12 months of the licence being granted.

### 123. Application for the grant of a Private Hire Operator's Licence - MPT

The Committee -

- (a) considered the report from the Director of Public Health;
- (b) heard from MPT;
- (c) took the report and all that was said into consideration.

The committee <u>agreed</u> that having taken the above into account it would not grant MPT a Private Hire Operator's Licence under section 19(1)(b) of the Plymouth City Council Act 1975 as the committee did not consider him to be a fit and proper person to hold such a licence.

#### 124. Review of a Private Hire Driver's Licence - SJR

The Committee -

- (a) considered the report from the Director of Public Health;
- (b) heard from SJR;
- (c) took the report and all that was said into consideration.

The committee <u>agreed</u> that having taken the above into account to suspend SJR's Private Hire driver's licence for a period of 3 days under section 19(1)(b) of the Plymouth City Council Act 1975. In addition SJR would also be required to resit the Driving Standards Test. Evidence of registration for which was to be provided to the Licensing Department within 28 days.

## 125. Application for the grant of a Private Hire Driver's Licence - PJG

The Committee heard that PJG was unable to attend the hearing of his application and had requested that this be adjourned to the next available Committee date.

## 126. Application for the grant of a Private Hire Driver's Licence - SO'H

The committee –

- (a) considered the report from the Director of Public Health;
- (b) heard that SO'H could not attend the committee hearing due to prior engagements;
- (c) took the above report and all that was said into consideration.

The committee <u>agreed</u> to grant SO'H's application for a private hire vehicle driver's licence subject to provision of a DVLA Group 2 medical certificate and completion of the VRQ in Transporting Passengers by Taxi and Private Hire or equivalent within the first 12 months of his licence being granted.

# 127. Application for the grant of a Private Hire Driver's Licence - DB

The committee –

- (a) considered the report from the Director of Public Health;
- (b) heard from DB;
- (c) took the above report and all that was said into consideration.

The committee <u>agreed</u> to grant DB's application for a private hire vehicle driver's licence subject to him DVLA Group 2 medical certificate. DB will be excused from sitting both the Topographical Knowledge of Plymouth Test and the Driving Standards Test.

# 128. Application for the grant of a Private Hire Driver's Licence - AM

The committee -

- (a) considered the report from the Director of Public Health;
- (b) heard from AM;
- (c) took the above report and all that was said into consideration.

The committee <u>agreed</u> to grant AM's application for a private hire vehicle driver's licence subject to him completing the VRQ in Transporting Passengers by Taxi and Private Hire or equivalent within the first 12 months of his licence being granted.